
 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   February 23, 2024 

TO: Faculty and Staff 

FROM: Lawrence Schovanec, President 

Ronald Hendrick, Provost and Senior Vice President 

Noel Sloan, CFO and Senior Vice President 

for Administration & Finance 

Joe Heppert, Vice President for Research & Innovation 

RE: REMINDER: Second TUF Town Hall on Monday 

Monday (Feb. 26) is the second town hall meeting focused on the 

Texas University Fund (TUF). 

During this town hall, we will communicate guidelines for the TUF, 

how these funds will support research and scholarly activities and 

our aspirations to achieve characteristics of membership in the 

Association of American Universities. 

Please note that the location of this town hall has changed. It will 

now be held in room 281 of the Media & Communication building. 

Monday, Feb. 26 

3-4 p.m. 

Media & Communication (Room 281)  

 

 

If you cannot join us, we will also be soliciting broad feedback from 

faculty through Deans, Chairs and the Faculty Senate. We 

encourage you to provide input through those channels. 

 

 
 

 
 

    
 
 

This email was sent by Texas Tech Office of Communications and Marketing 
 

2625 Memorial Circle Lubbock, TX, 79409 

ADD TO CALENDAR 

https://www.depts.ttu.edu/research/strategicresearch/tuf.php/
https://www.facebook.com/TexasTechYou/
https://twitter.com/texastech?lang=en
https://www.instagram.com/texastech/
https://www.ttu.edu/administration/president/
https://click.communications.ttu.edu/?qs=652f00974c1fad475723657e853c62910734c1150d21e23d4e9495cc40caa11512a5da1283066de5974f593185ad3c16111806cc054a8791

